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May 30, 2025 

RESPONSE LETTER NO. 3 TO REQUEST FOR INFORMATION 

Project Title: Biscayne Shores Pump Station Retrofit Nos. 109 and 110 and MIC Stormwater 
Pump Station Trash Rack Repair 

Project No.: 20230197-R 

E-mail from Mr. Raul Cabrera, David Mancini & Sons, Inc.; dated Wednesday, May 28, 2025,
12:07 P.M. (attached)

QUESTION: 1) Is Field Office Mandatory (Specifications, Section 2.01 0). 

RESPONSE: 1) Yes, the Field Office is Mandatory.  For all the requirements and conditions, 
please refer to the Special Provisions, Article 2.01 Field Office. 

QUESTION: 2) About the Sluice Gates. On Sheet 4, the existing pipe for the gate is 60” (PS 
# 109) and on Sheet 9, the existing pipe is 42” (PS # 110) but, on Sheet 10 
(details), the dimensions are different. Please advise. 

RESPONSE: 2) Please refer to Sheet 10 of the Civil Plans revised by Addendum No. 12. The 
detail within the clouded area contains the correct dimensions..  

END OF REQUEST FOR INFORMATION No. 3 

Sincerely, 

Tiondra Wright 
Chief, Capital Improvements Division 
Department of Transportation and Public Works (DTPW) 

TW:er 

c: 
Elva Reyes, DTPW Liza Herrera, P.E., DTPW 
Clerk of the Board Daryl Hildoer, P.E., DTPW 
Project File  

on behalf of 



From: Raul Cabrera
To: Reyes, Elva (DTPW); Clerk of the Board (COC)
Subject: RE: Bid # 20230197- " Biscayne Shores Pump Stations Retrofit # 109 & 110...."
Date: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 12:07:18 PM

EMAIL RECEIVED FROM EXTERNAL
SOURCE

Good afternoon Elva,
 
We have a couple questions:
 

1. Is Field Office  Mandatory ( Specifications, Section 2.01 0) ?
2. About the Sluice Gates. On Sheet 4 , the existing pipe for the gate is 60” ( PS # 109 ) and on

Sheet 9, the existing pipe is 42” ( PS # 110 ) but, on Sheet 10 ( details ) , the dimensions are
different. Please advise.

 
Thank you.
 
 
Raul Cabrera
Estimator
David Mancini & Sons
Cel: 954-770-4406
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